

# TINNA ADALBJORNSDOTTIR

CASTING DIRECTOR

+354 834 4333

tinna@eskimo.is

eskimo.is



Tinna began her work in the fashion industry at the young age of sixteen. Later, she studied at the College of Industry and graduated with a degree in Exhibition Design in 2004.

After graduating, she worked as a stylist for both TV and Fashion shows, including working as a costume designer on film and TV sets.

Tinna started her freelance career working for Eskimo Iceland in 2005, overseeing the model department as well as starting her casting career. She was a producer for Eskimo for large productions for model agencies such as Ford and Next during 2005 to 2008. Furthermore, during this time, she did freelance work as a costume designer for several years.

By the year 2012, Tinna became a full-time employee at Eskimo, doing casting for both film and TV as well as for commercials. Two years later, Tinna began casting for big Hollywood films which she has continued ever since. She has also been overseeing extras on set and coordinating them.

In January 2022, Tinna became a partner in Eskimo and together with Andrea, the founder of Eskimo, they do casting for both TV and Feature Films.

## EDUCATION

<u>1987-97</u>	<b>STUDIED PRIMARY SCHOOL</b>
<u>1997-99</u>	<b>STUDIED SECONDARY SCHOOL</b>
<u>1999-00</u>	<b>STUDIED MAKEUP ARTIST IN SCHOOL OF MAKEUP FOREVER ICELAND</b>
<u>2001-03</u>	<b>STUDIED EXHIBITION DESIGN</b>
<u>2005-06</u>	<b>STUDIED SUMMER CORSES IN FASHION STYLING CENTRAL SAINT MARTINS</b>

## JOB EXPERIENCE

<u>2023</u>	<b>SPIRAL</b> (Extras Casting - Iceland)	
<u>2022</u>	<b>HEART OF STONE</b> (Extras Casting - Iceland)	
<u>2022</u>	<b>TRAPPED SEASON 3</b> (Wardrobe)	<b>BALTASAR KORMÁKUR</b>
<u>2021</u>	<b>KATLA</b> (Costume supervisor)	<b>NETFLIX / BALTASAR KORMÁKUR</b>
<u>2016</u>	<b>IN FRONT OF OTHERS</b> (Casting associate)	<b>TRUENORTH</b>
<u>2014</u>	<b>DEAD SNOW 2 RED VS. DEAD</b> (Extras Casting - Iceland)	<b>TOMMY WIRKOLA</b>
<u>2014</u>	<b>NOAH</b> (Extras Casting - Iceland)	<b>DARREN ARONOFSKY</b>
<u>2013</u>	<b>THE SECRET LIVE OF WALTER MITTY</b> (Extras casting - Iceland)	<b>BEN STILLER</b>
<u>2013</u>	<b>THE FIFTH ESTATE</b> (Extras Casting - Iceland)	<b>BILL CONDON</b>
<u>2013</u>	<b>THOR THE DARK WORLD</b> (Extras Casting - Iceland)	<b>MARVEL / ALAN TAYLOR</b>
<u>2010</u>	<b>ELITE MODEL ICELAND</b> (Assistant Managing Director)	
<u>2009-13</u>	<b>REYKJAVIK FASHION FESTIVAL</b> (Producer and supervision)	
<u>2005-09</u>	<b>ESKIMO MODEL ICELAND</b> (Model agent and Casting for commercial and movies from all over the world and also general office work)	
<u>2006-07</u>	<b>FORD MODEL COMPETITION ICELAND</b> (CEO)	
<u>2005-08</u>	<b>COSTUME DESIGNER</b> (commercials, fashion shows, movies and magazines both Icelandic and foreign)	
<u>2004</u>	<b>MISS ICELAND.IS</b> (Fashion stylist)	
<u>2004</u>	<b>FORD MODEL COMPETITION ICELAND</b> (Fashion styling)	